REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: APRIL 23, 2014

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGE

BY: MIKE KAMINO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT 7/

SUBJECT: 2013 GENERAL PLAN HOUSING ELEMENT ANNUAL PROGRESS
REPORT

The purpose of this item is to provide the City Council with the General Plan Housing
Element Annual Element Progress Report (APR) for 2013, and direct staff to forward
the attached report to the California Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD).

Government Code Section 65400 establishes the requirement that each city and county
prepare an annual report on the status of the Housing Element, and progress in its
implementation, to HCD. State law also requires that the APR be reviewed by the
legislative body (City Council) at a public meeting. The City Council adopted the City's
General Plan 2035 in March 2010, and the 20713-2021 Housing Element in August
2013.

Many of the implementation measures of the Housing Element are ongoing or are
scheduled to commence in 2014. The APR indicates that no residences, either single-
or multi-family, were built in 2013. To be considered built, a Certificate of Occupancy
must be issued. There are residential units, however, currently being constructed in the

City.

Upon authorization of the City Council, staff will forward the 2013 Annual Element
Progress Report to HCD.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the City Council authorize staff to forward the 2013 Annual Element
Progress Report to the California Department of Housing and Community
Development.

Attachment: 2013 Annual Element Progress Report



ATTACHMENT
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